


NORT ERN STATES POWER CO! ‘ANY

Mr Boyce H Grier R February #0, 1973

1973 letter. Au evaluation of the results of the exaninations W be made during
the 1973 major cutage may of course have an influence ¢ the scope of the progran
as presently intended; however, we will advise you of arny significant change to

’ We hope this elarification setisfies the quentions you raifeed in your Junuary #2,
!
i these plans.

- Yours very truly,

L J WAchter, Vice President .
Fover Production & 8ystem Operation '
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